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Dry Creek Station

In the spring in 1860 Bolivar Roberts and his men established the Dry Creek Station which served as a home station for the Pony Express. It was one of the last stations built by Roberts, and it was subject to constant “Indian troubles”. Sir Richard Burton once described the station as “a mere shell, with a substantial stone corral behind …Water is found in tolerable quantities below the station, but the place deserved its name, Dry Creek.” 1 The Overland Mail Company stage line used the Dry Creek station from 1861 to 1869, but did not use the same structure as the Pony Express station. 
In May of 1860 the station had a memorable Indian conflict. On the morning of May 21, 1860 Ralph Rosier, the station keeper, John Applegate, Lafayette (Bolly) Bolwinkle and Si McCanless woke up and went about their normal day. Rosier was outside while Applegate was inside building a fire when the first shot rang out. By the time Applegate ran to the door to see what had happened Rosier was dying, and he himself was shot. McCanless ran to the station from his trading post across the road. He and Bolly prepared to defend the station by piling grain bags in front of the door. Applegate, who had a serious gunshot wound, tried to convince the men to run for their lives and leave him. Instead they gave him a pistol to defend himself with, but he used it to take his own life. Since they no longer had to protect Applegate, Bolly and McCanless then made a run for the nearest station. They believed it would be their best chance for survival. When they built up the courage to bolt, they made their way to Robert’s Creek safely, and found help.2 
After these events a new station keeper came to Dry Creek named Colonel Totten. The telegraph that was completed in 1861 made the Pony Express obsolete. When the Pony Express had ended, the station was used by the Overland Mail Company stage line for about eight years. 
Today Dry Creek is a ranching operation. The rock foundations of the station are located roughly 5 miles off of highway 50 on the Dry Creek Ranch in Lander County, Nevada. In 1960 the Damele family built a rock monument with a brass commemorative plate on the site. The Damele family owns the Dry Creek Ranch, and they have been in the area for over a century.3 
